	Affirmative 

	Interrogative 
	Negative 

	I 
You
He 
She               V2/ Ved
It 
We 
They 
	                 I
                 you
                 he
Did      she     V1 ?
                 it
                 we
                 they 

	I 
You
He
She    did not
It          (didn't) V1
We  
They

	I bought a new car yesterday.
	Did I buy a new car yesterday?
	I didn't  buy a new car yesterday.

	He left two hours ago.
	Did he leave  two hours ago?
	 He didn't leave  two hours ago

	The concert ended at ten o'clock.
	Did the concert end at ten o'clock?
	The concert   didn't end at ten o'clock.

	It happened many years ago.
	Did it happen many years ago?
	It didn't happen many years ago

	My parents met in college.
	Did  my parents meet in college?
	My parents  didn't meet in college.


Past Simple








Вживання: 
1. Дія, яка відбулася (почалася і закінчилася) у минулому; немає зв’язку із теперішнім (часто вживається із виразами yesterday; last week; last year; in 1984; in 2007; an hour ago; a year ago; a long time ago)
He came back last week. 
It happened when he was six.
When I saw Richard, I asked him about his new company.
2. Регулярно повторювана дія у минулому 
He visited her twice last month..
I played tennis when I was a child. 
3. Дії, які послідовно відбулися одна за одною у минулому
She typed a couple of letters, made a couple of phone calls, had a cup of coffee, and went to the bank..

